

# BIJGIS Guides

impact



# Table of Contents

# **Charger Series**

4	AC/DC-6 Universal Rapid Six Bank
5	AC/DC-6-LC Universal Rapid Six Bank
6	AC/DC-3 Universal Rapid Three Bank
7	DC-1 Universal Rapid Single Vehicle
8	AC-1

B AC-1 Universal Rapid Single Desktop

# **Platinum Series**

9	Ove	Overview		
40	~			

- **10** Surveillance Kits
- **15** 1 Wire Listen Only
- **16** Speaker Mics
- 20 Speaker Mic Listen Only
- 22 Headsets
- **25** Throat and Bone Mics
- 21 Quick Disconnect

# **Gold Series**

- 28 Overview29 Surveillance Kits21 Speaker Miss
- **31** Speaker Mics

# **Silver Series**

32	Overview &	
	Surveillance Kits	
33	Speaker Mics	

# Other

- **34** Audio Enhancements &
  - Replacement Parts
- **35** Radio Connector Chart
- **38** Charger Cup Chart

# AC/DC-6 Universal Rapid Six Bank Charger

Charger Series

**Full anodized** 

aluminum casing

### Description

Perfect for disaster relief, public safety, rental fleets and just about any radio user.

Charge six different batteries with or without radio attached. Space saving design with dual power source allows you to charge your radios anywhere. Now when the power goes out, take it out to the car and keep on charging!

Please reference the "Cup Chart" on page 38 for supported radio models.

#### Features

- Anodized aluminum casing and side caps
- Dimensions: 17¼"(L) x 5¾"(W) x 3¼"(H)
- Rapid AC/DC 6 bank charger
- Quad-chemistry, AC or DC (12V) input
- Smallest & Lightest 4.9lbs
- 110/240V self switching power supply
- Sealed military grade internal power supply (not in-line)
- Huge range of adapter cups available
- Optional vehicle/wall mount brackets
- Optional 10ft hard wire vehicle cable
- Two year warranty

**WB-1** Quick release metal wall bracket



impact

UNIVERSAL

PC-DC6-10 10 ft. fused cable, hard wire kit for AC/DC-3, AC/DC-6, AC/DC-6-LC, DC-1



**DCK-1** Quick release vehicle bracket

# AC/DC-6-LC Universal Rapid Six Bank Charger

### Charger Series

### Description

Following the success of our highly popular aluminium case AC/DC-6, IMPACT introduces our new lower cost polycarbonate version AC/DC-6-LC. Like all our charger models, the new 6 unit charger utilises the same interchangeable cup system with available adapter cups for almost every portable ever made. An internal power supply (not in-line) makes this charger perfect for smaller spaces. The optional extra DC cigarette lighter cable allows the user to charge in-vehicle or any DC power source. The AC/DC-6-LC is simply the most versatile, feature packed and cost effective bank charger on the market today!

Please reference "Cup Chart" on page 38 for supported radio models.





- Self switching, internal (not in-line) Power Supply unit (110/240V)
- Super tough polycarbonate casing
- Universal adapter cup system to support most portable models
- Charge battery with or without radio attached
- Quad-chemistry
- Charge 6 different brand/model/chemistry batteries at same time
- LED "Charging/Charged" indicators
- Optional DC cigarette cable for mobile use
- One Year Warranty



# AC/DC-3 Universal Rapid Three Bank Charger

### Charger Series

Full anodized aluminum casing

### Description

A one of a kind, small and lightweight, 3 bay charger. Like all 5 IMPACT<sup>™</sup> charger models, it utilizes our fully interchangeable adapter cup system.

Cups are available for almost all brand portables.

Please reference the "Cup Chart" on page 38 for supported radio models.

### Features

- Self switching, internal (not in-line) sealed military grade power supply
- Minimal footprint for use in small spaces
- Dimensions: 9"(L) x 5¾"(W) X 3¼"(H)
- Rapid AC/DC 3 bank charger
- Quad-chemistry, AC or DC input
- Smallest & Lightest 2.9lbs
- 110/240V self switching power supply
- Huge range of adapter cups available
- Optional vehicle/wall mount brackets
- Optional 10ft hard wire vehicle cable
- Two year warranty

inpact

UNIVERSAL

**PC-DC6-10** 10 ft. fused cable, hard wire kit for AC/DC-3, AC/DC-6, AC/DC-6-LC, DC-1 WB-2 Quick release metal wall bracket



# DC-1 Universal Rapid Single Vehicle Charger

# Charger Series

### Description

Rapid Universal quad-chemistry vehicle (DC) charger. Ideal solution for charging your portable on the go! Perfect for forestry, public safety, film production and disaster relief. Includes charger cup, cigarette lighter power cable, and mounting bracket with radio restraint strap. Cups are available for almost all brand portables.

Please reference the "Cup Chart" on page 38 for supported radio models.

- Rapid Charger, quad-chemistry
- Super tough polycarbonate casing with steel base plate
- LED charging/charged indicator
- 12V DC input with supplied cigarette lighter cable
- Supplied with steel mounting bracket and hardware
- Integrated Quick Snap<sup>™</sup> restraint strap with thumb tab to keep radios secure
- Wide range of adapter cups available
- Optional 10ft hard wire kit
- Two year warranty





PC-DC6-10 10 ft. fused cable, hard wire kit for AC/DC-3, AC/DC-6, AC/DC-6-LC, DC-1

Solid steel mounting plate

- Automatically determines battery chemistry to provide correct accurate charging algorithm
- Charge termination at 100% charge. Radio always ready for use
- No auto-draining of the battery causing battery down time and reduced battery life cycles
- Supports Quad Chemistry (including Impres<sup>™</sup>) (must be charged at least once in Impres<sup>™</sup> OEM charger prior to use in DC-1)
- Safely top off the battery charge at any time without damage to battery



Bayonet style locking DC cable port

# AC-1 Universal Rapid Single Desktop Charger

### Description

Great cost saving alternative to OEM single units!

The AC-1 is a rapid rate, quad-chemistry single desk top unit fitted with a self switching (110/220V) wall cube power supply. The AC-1 utilizes the same interchangeable cup system as all IMPACT<sup>™</sup> chargers.

Cups are available for almost all brand portables.

Please reference the "Cup Chart" on page 38 for supported radio models.

- Rapid Rate
- Quad-Chemistry
- Tough polycarbonate casing
- LED charging/charged indicator
- 110/240V self switching power supply
- Wide range of adapter cups available for most portable models
- Two year warranty



# **Platinum Series** When only the best will do

# **Platinum** Series

IMPACT<sup>™</sup>'s Platinum Series offers the professional user the most comprehensive and cost effective solution available anywhere.

No need to spend a fortune for reliable, super-tough accessories any longer. The Platinum Series is manufactured to exacting standards and tested repeatedly before shipping to ensure they work right out of the box and keep working out in the field. Top of the line Knowles<sup>™</sup> brand mics, metal transducers, rugged anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced cabling and heavy duty strain reliefs ensure top performance in the most demanding environments.

Already in use by public safety, security and military users world wide, the IMPACT<sup>™</sup> Platinum Series is your OEM quality line at "aftermarket" prices.









### Description

IMPACT<sup>™</sup>'s Pro-grade 1 wire kit is the ultimate covert solution for the user who demands the best. Built to withstand use in demanding environments, the P1W can be ordered with either surgical grade QD acoustic tube or our adjustable, flexible rubber D-shaped earpiece. Full size PTT with clothing clip, anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced cabling and top of the line Knowles<sup>™</sup> mics make this the top professionals choice.

#### Features

- Anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced cable
- High quality Knowles<sup>™</sup> brand MEMS surface mount mic
- Field replaceable transducers
- Optimized for Digital Radios
- Three year warranty

### Earpiece Options





**Platinum** Series

P1W-AT1

P1W-D1



# P2W P2W-NC (Noise Cancelling Mic)

# Description

IMPACT<sup>™</sup>'s P2W is our top seller within the series. Already in use by thousands of regular, undercover, and bicycle law enforcement officers, casinos, rental companies and night clubs, this product is well proven in the field by heavy duty users. The P2W can be ordered with either surgical grade QD acoustic tube or our adjustable, flexible rubber D-shaped earpiece.

Compare against OEM and higher priced brands on price but also quality of audio output and clarity; IMPACT<sup>™</sup> continually comes out on top!

#### Features

- Anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced cable
- High quality Knowles<sup>™</sup> brand MEMS surface mount mic
- Field replaceable transducers
- Heavy duty strain relief
- OEM compatible replacement parts at incredible prices
- Available in beige by special order
- Optimized for Digital Radios
- Three year warranty

### **Earpiece Options**





**Platinum** Series

P2W-AT1

P2W-D1



# **Platinum** Series



### Description

IMPACT™'s new P2W-AT7 is identical to our best selling Platinum two-wire kit but fitted with a state of the art Knowles™ brand armature speaker and surgical grade clear straight tube. The straight tube offers several benefits over the standard coil clear tube; sound blocking condensation build up is reduced or completely eliminated with the straight tube and the distance sound must travel from the speaker to the ear bud is considerably less and more direct than a coil tube which enhances clarity and volume. The Knowles<sup>™</sup> brand armature speaker sets the IMPACT<sup>™</sup> P2W-AT7 above the competition by offering the most high quality, crystal clear audio reception at any volume level.

#### Features

- Anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced cable
- Full size PTT with Knowles<sup>™</sup> brand MEMS surface mount mic, screen mic cover and clothing clip
- Knowles<sup>™</sup> brand top quality armature speaker offers the ultimate in crystal clear voice reception
- Surgical grade straight clear tube reduces moisture build up and audio quality reduction

PXT-AT7

### Description

The IMPACT<sup>™</sup> PXT-AT7 is an add-on straight wire fitted with our top of the line Knowles<sup>™</sup> brand armature speaker and straight tube. Designed to easily be attached to the standard 2 pin conical pin connectors used on most brand surveillance kits.

Simply remove the standard round transducer speaker, clip on the PXT-AT7 to upgrade to the clearest, most reliable surveillance ear option on the market.

#### Features

- Anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced cable
- Clip on to all IMPACT<sup>™</sup> platinum surveillance wire kits. Compatible with most other brand kits as well
- Knowles<sup>™</sup> brand top quality armature speaker offers the ultimate in crystal clear voice reception
- Surgical grade straight clear tube reduces moisture build up and audio quality reduction
- Three year warranty

• Three year warranty

# **Platinum** Series



#### Description

Our latest 3 wire kit is designed for ultimate stealth and for users who simply can't afford to sacrifice reliability and performance. The new P3W features a micro MEMS surface mount Knowles<sup>™</sup> mic inside an incredibly small mic casing for true covert use while on the job. Dual clips allow for multiple securing options and anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced cabling ensures rugged reliability under any condition.

#### Features

- Anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced cable
- New design micro microphone casing
- Adjustable / removable clothing pin and clip
- High quality Knowles<sup>™</sup> brand MEMS surface mount mic
- Field replaceable transducers
- Silent barrel Push-to-Talk (PTT) with clip
- Three year warranty



### Description

Hide in plain sight with our new Ghost<sup>™</sup> 3 wire surveillance kit.

Already used by hundreds of local, state and federal police agencies.

The bad guys will think you're just jamming to your tunes when really you're on the job and staying connected.

Simply plug in any standard 3.5mm stereo headset to receive audio. The high quality sensitive mic with lapel pin can be concealed inside the collar.

Features a barrel style high impact "no click"<sup>™</sup> PTT with clip for the ultimate covert application.

- Professional Grade
- Anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced cable
- High quality Knowles<sup>™</sup> brand MEMS surface mount mic
- "No click"™ barrel style PTT
- 3.5mm female receive only jack
- Compatible with any 3.5mm stereo headset
- Three year warranty
- Headset not included

# **Platinum** Series

### P3W-AT1-WPTT





#### Description

Taking covert surveillance to a whole new level. IMPACT<sup>™</sup>'s new three wire surveillance kit with only two wires.

The included mini wireless PTT (about the size of a quarter) is waterproof and includes a Velcro strap to secure it to your finger, steering wheel or handle bars.

Now use a three wire even while wearing short sleeves. The micro, ultra-sensitive electret condenser mic with lapel pin can be hidden inside the collar. The surgical grade quick disconnect clear or black acoustic tube combines to offer the ultimate in covert communications.

IMPACT<sup>™</sup>'s Ghost version allows the user to plug in any 3.5mm stereo headset for the ultimate undercover application. The bad guys think you're just listening to your tunes when really, you're on the job!

- Professional grade
- Anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced cable
- High quality Knowles<sup>™</sup> brand MEMS surface mount mic
- Surgical grade quick disconnect acoustic tube or 3.5mm female connector for use with any stereo headset (Headset not included)
- Field replaceable high-grade transducers
- Field replaceable PTT battery
- Three year warranty (not including PTT battery)



# **1 Wire Listen Only** (to Radio)

# **Platinum** Series



### **Earpiece Options**





PLO-AT1

LO-D

### Description

The professional grade 1 wire kit is the ideal solution for monitoring radio communications in a discreet way. The low profile cable plugs directly into the radio's accessory port and allows the user to operate the radio normally for transmission while all radio reception is heard through the covert acoustic tube or comfortable rubber adjustable D shaped ear hanger.

- Anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced coil cable
- Field replaceable transducers
- OEM compatible replacement parts at incredible prices
- Three year warranty



# **Platinum** Series

### PRSM-HD2-NC



### Description

The HD2-NC is well proven in a variety of vertical markets from rental fleets to public safety but it really shines in mid to high noise environments. This popular speaker mic features a passive background noise cancelling mic that drastically reduces high noise while still allowing for crystal clear transmission. High grade components, anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced cabling, 3.5mm accessory jack, multi-position swivel clothing clip and a super tough construction all add up to a great mic at a great price!

- Heavy duty, impact resistant PVC casing
- Background noise cancelling mic
- Anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced heavy gauge coil cable
- Standard 3.5mm listen only accessory jack
- Wind, water and impact resistant
- Optimized for Digital Radios
- Three year warranty



# **Platinum** Series

## PRSM-HD3 PRSM-HD3-WP (IP67 Rated Version)



### Description

Our top selling mic features a standard 3.5mm accessory jack, anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced cabling, high grade components for superior audio and super tough polycarbonate head construction for the ultimate in reliability and performance. The perfect OEM alternative at incredible savings.

- Professional grade
- Anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced coil cable
- Small ergonomic form fit
- High quality components for superior audio
- Heavy duty strain relief
- IP67 Submersible
- 3.5mm accessory jack
- Optimized for Digital Radios
- Three year warranty

### **PRSM-HD6-WP**



# **Platinum** Series

### Description

IP67 waterproof rated and built to Mil-Std 810, the HD6-WP features our "Push Anywhere" Military style PTT, 3.5mm accessory jack, hi/low push volume button, high-impact head casing, heavy duty anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> coil cable and an oversized 360 degree clothing clip.

- Heavy duty anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> coil cable
- IP67 waterproof rated
- Mil-Std 810
- "Push-Anywhere" multi contact military style PTT
- Hi/Lo push volume button
- Robust 360 degree clothing clip
- 3.5mm accessory jack
- Optimized for Digital Radios
- Three year warranty



# **Platinum** Series

### **PRSM-HD7-WP**



### Description

The new IMPACT<sup>™</sup> Public Safety grade, waterproof HD7 Speaker Mic w/volume switch and 3.5mm audio jack sets a new standard in high end Public Safety Speaker Mics.

Built to exceed the standards of much higher priced models, the HD7-WP is the ultimate Public Safety/Military solution.

#### Features

- Professional grade
- Heavy duty anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> coil cable
- Waterproof (IP68 rated)
- Hi/low volume switch
- 3.5mm audio accessory port
- Optimized for Digital Radios
- Three year warranty

#### **Optional Features:**

- Emergency Button (available on select connectors)
- 2.5mm audio jack (available on select connectors)

# Listen Only (to Speaker Mic)

### PRSMA



The IMPACT<sup>™</sup> speaker mic listen only cable features anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced coil cable, a high grade metal transducer and either our QD surgical grade coil acoustic tube or adjustable rubber D-shaped ear hanger earpiece.

For use on all IMPACT<sup>™</sup> brand or other brand speaker mics. Available in two lengths with straight, L shaped 2.5mm, 3.5mm and 3.5mm threaded jacks.



The IMPACT<sup>™</sup> PRSMA-AT7 speaker mic listen only cable is fitted with a state of the art Knowles<sup>™</sup> brand armature speaker and surgical grade clear straight tube.

This sets the IMPACT<sup>™</sup> PRSMA-AT7 above the competition by offering the most high quality, crystal clear audio reception at any volume level.

# **Platinum** Series

### **Earpiece Options**





PRSMA-AT1

PRSMA-D1

#### Features

- Two cable lengths available:
  PRSMA regular 18" (at rest) w/ coil
  PRSMA-SH short 9" (at rest) w/ coil
- Anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced coil cable
- L shape or straight jack 2.5mm or 3.5mm available (threaded version available for 3.5mm)
- OEM compatible replacement parts at incredible prices
- Three year warranty

- Two cable lengths available:
- PRSMA-AT7 regular 18" (at rest) w/ coil
  PRSMA-AT7-SH short 9" (at rest) w/ coil
- Anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced coil cable
- L shape or straight jack 2.5mm or 3.5mm available
- Knowles<sup>™</sup> brand top quality armature speaker offers the ultimate in crystal clear voice reception
- Surgical grade straight clear tube reduces moisture build up and audio quality reduction
- Three year warranty

# Listen Only (to Speaker Mic)

# **PRSMA-VC** Calification to

The IMPACT<sup>™</sup> speaker mic listen only cable features anchored Kevlar™ reinforced coil cable, a high grade metal transducer and either our QD surgical grade coil acoustic tube or adjustable rubber D-shaped ear hanger ear options.

For use on all IMPACT<sup>™</sup> brand or other brand speaker mics. Available in 12" with L shaped 3.5mm or 2.5mm jacks.

# **Platinum** Series

### **Earpiece Options**





PRSMA-VC-AT1

PRSMA-VC-D1

- 90dB Listen Only with In-Line Volume Control •
- 12" cable •
- Available in 3.5mm or 2.5mm •
- In-line volume control
- Anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced coil cable •
- OEM compatible replacement parts at • incredible prices
- Conforms to OSHA and Army Hearing Program Decibel Levels
- Limiting circuitry electronically limits in-• ear audio output to safe levels at any radio volume
- Allows wearer to set volume at 90dB\* for • regular shift use, and increase volume (up to 110dB) for temporary use in loud environments (roadside, concerts, bars etc)
- Three year warranty •

# Headsets

# **Platinum** Series

### PBH-1 PBH-1-NC (Noise Cancelling Mic)

POH-2



Behind-the-head lightweight headset with single muff ear piece. Classic lightweight yet rugged design.

The new version features a soft foam ear pad and rubber adjustable neck strap for enhanced comfort and fit.

#### Features

- Lightweight, comfortable headband
- Anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> coil cable
- In-line Push-to-Talk (PTT) with swivel clip
- Adjustable gooseneck boom mic with foam wind sock
- Can be worn with hats & helmets
- Also available in select connectors with background noise cancelling mic (PBH-1-NC)
- Three year warranty



Over-the-head lightweight headset with inline Push-to-Talk (PTT), single muff ear piece & gooseneck adjustable boom mic.

OEM style adjustable metal headband for added durability and Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced heavy duty coil cable.

- Lightweight adjustable headband
- Comfortable ear pad
- Anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> coil cable
- In-line Push-to-Talk (PTT) with swivel clip
- Boom mic with foam wind sock
- Three year warranty

# Headsets

# **Platinum** Series



The IMPACT<sup>™</sup> PDM-1-NC is a behind the head double muff noise attenuation headset fitted with a background noise cancelling gooseneck boom microphone. Designed for extreme noise environments, the PDM-1-NC features an oversized in-line PTT with clothing clip and additional sealed PTT on one of the ear cups for convenient use. Built tough for demanding missioncritical environments yet cost effective for a multitude of applications and budgets.

### Features

- Dynamic background noise cancelling mic
- Heavy duty adjustable gooseneck boom mic with replaceable foam wind cover
- Behind the head adjustable design compatible with most helmets
- Anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced heavy duty coil cable
- Large in-line PTT with clothing clip easily operated while wearing gloves
- Additional sealed cup PTT
- Certified NRR of -24dB
- Three Year Warranty



The New IMPACT<sup>™</sup> PDM-2 is an over the head double muff noise attenuation headset designed for extreme noise environments. Stainless steel cup arms offer comfortable even pressure for extended wear.

A sealed PTT is situated on one of the ear cups.

- Over the head comfortable head band design
- Stainless steel ear cup arms offer increased durability and even pressure for extended, comfortable use
- Solid steel style boom mic allows for forward/backward mic positioning
- 180 degree gooseneck mic tip for perfect positioning
- Sealed ear cup PTT
- Disconnect cable to easily change out for different radio models or easy field repair
- Certified NRR of -25dB
- Three year warranty

# Headsets

PDM-3



The IMPACT<sup>™</sup> PDM-3 is a behind the head double muff noise attenuation headset fitted with a background noise cancelling gooseneck boom microphone. Designed for extreme noise environments, the PDM-3 features a replaceable coiled cable with oversized in-line PTT with clothing clip. Built tough for demanding mission-critical environments yet cost effective for a multitude of applications and budgets.

### Features

- Dynamic background noise cancelling mic
- Heavy duty adjustable gooseneck boom mic with replaceable foam wind cover
- Behind the head adjustable design compatible with most helmets and hard hats
- Anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced heavy duty replaceable coil cable
- Large in-line PTT with clothing clip easily operated while wearing gloves
- Certified NRR of -24dB
- Wireless PTT optional
- Three Year Warranty

# **Platinum** Series

# **Throat and Bone Mics**

### PTM-1



#### Description

The ultimate solution in high noise environments, the IMPACT<sup>™</sup> heavy duty throat mic with oversized Push-to-Talk (PTT) is fully submersible with chemical resistant construction, high quality components, and multi-adjustable throat band. Includes remote finger PTT and two moulded gel ear inserts for added listening comfort.

#### Features

- Anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced coil cable
- Dual throat mics for enhanced transmission
- Crystal clear transmission and reception
- Adjustable throat band
- Surgical grade acoustic tube
- One Year Warranty

# **Platinum** Series



### Description

For high noise and tactical environments, the IMPACT<sup>™</sup> U-Shaped, Heavy Duty Throat Mic with Kevlar reinforced cable has an in-line Push-to-Talk (PTT) with 2.5mm port for remote Velcro finger PTT (included) and quick disconnect acoustic tube.

- Anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced cable
- Adjustable
- Surgical grade acoustic tube
- One Year Warranty

# **Throat and Bone Mics**

### PTM-5



#### Description

For high noise and tactical environments, the IMPACT<sup>™</sup> Neck Band Style Throat Microphone with Kevlar reinforced cable and 2 microphones has an in-line Pushto-Talk (PTT) with 2.5mm jack for the remote Velcro finger Push-to-Talk (PTT) and adjustable neckband with 3 earpiece options.

### Features

- Anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced coil cable
- Adjustable neck band
- Choose from D-Ring, Ear hook or Surgical grade acoustic tube ear options
- One Year Warranty



### Description

Single wire bone induction earpiece with inline Push-to-Talk (PTT).



### Description

Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced remote finger PTT.

# Platinum Series

# Platinum Series Quick Disconnect

#### IMPACT's<sup>™</sup> 6 pin Hirose<sup>™</sup> style in-line quick disconnect series. Available on all Platinum Series products, the quick disconnect feature allows the user to quickly and easily attach and detach the accessory without detaching the UDC/connector from the radio.

This feature is particularly attractive when using multi-pin accessory connectors which are screwed down to the radio or when using retention brackets on single and dual pin jacks.

Save repair and replacement costs on radios by using the Hirose<sup>™</sup> adapter.

Adapters are available for most radio makes and models. For a full list of available adapters please visit www.impactcomms.com







# **Gold Series** Killer quality that won't break the bank

# **Gold** Series

Over a million units fielded to thousands of hotels, casinos and anywhere radio equipment is shared.

IMPACT<sup>™</sup>'s Gold Series is our mid tier line in terms of price but still made super tough to ensure top performance in demanding environments.

Our Snaptight<sup>™</sup> disconnect feature allows the user to select from 12 different and fully interchangeable ear options for the most versatile, hygienic and cost effective solution on the market.

Just issue the user their own selected ear piece and keep the 1,2 wire or listen only cable connected to the radio. This helps reduce wear on radio jacks and eliminates or lowers potential repair costs compared to industry standard "hardwired" units.

All Gold Series products feature high-end components and materials and carry our "no hassle" two year warranty against manufacturer defects.





10lbs of pull force

#### **Earpiece Options**



# Surveillance Kits

# **Gold** Series

#### Select your wire then select your ear option on page 28



# **Surveillance Kits**

### **Gold** Series

#### Description

IMPACT™'s Gold Series Hard Wired kits utilise our new full sized PTT with swivel clip and all the same top quality components as our other Gold Series products.

Instead of the Snaptight^m disconnect option, we "hard wire" them directly to the ear piece just like our Platinum Series.

Ideal for hospitality, retail, security and sporting applications.

#### Features

- Rugged anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced cable ٠
- Newly designed full sized impact resistant PTT
- Surgical grade QD clear coil or straight acoustic tube
- Screened mic on PTT (not pin hole that can clog)
- Two year warranty





G1W-EH1-HW

# **Gold** Series

### **GRSM-HD1**



### Description

Our HD1 mic is light weight but built tough for heavy duty use. Designed specifically for security and hospitality users, the HD1 incorporates all the features found in much higher priced mics and carries our full two year warranty. The ideal solution when looking for a compact but reliable speaker mic at a great price.

- Heavy duty anchored Kevlar<sup>™</sup> reinforced coil cable
- High impact, rugged head design
- Top quality audio components
- 3.5mm accessory jack
- Two year warranty





# Silver Series Designed with budget in mind

Silver Series

In response to requests for a quality yet budget friendly product option, IMPACT<sup>™</sup> offers our cost effective Silver Series ear pieces.

Designed specifically with budget in mind, the Silver Series is intentionally less robust than our Gold and Platinum products yet still offers fantastic audio quality with reliable components and is the ideal accessory solution when low cost is the main objective.



# Silver Series

### SRSM-MD1



### Description

Our basic mic at a killer price. The Silver Series MD1 is a medium duty, small form fit shoulder mic with 360 degree swivel clothing clip and standard 3.5mm accessory port.

Available for most single/dual pin jacks, the MD1 is ideal for security, sporting and hospitality markets.

- Small form fit
- 360 degree swivel clothing clip
- 3.5mm accessory jack
- 6 month warranty



# **Audio Enhancements and Parts**

Please visit **impactcomms.com** or call **1-866-532-9005** for full listing of our Audio Enhancements and Replacement Parts.



# **Radio Connector Chart**

Please check **impactcomms.com/connectorchart.pdf** for the most up-to-date connector chart. Most products are available in all connectors. Please contact us for availability.



# **Radio Connector Chart**



# **Radio Connector Chart**



# **Charger Cup Chart**

IMPACT supports almost every portable out there, new and old. All Charger Cups and Radio Connectors are digitally optimized for use on Digital Radios. Full list at **impactcomms.com** 

Connecto	rs are digitally optimized for use on Digita	ai Radios.	Full list at <b>impactcomms.com</b>
Motorola		Vertex	
MOT-1	GP300/350	VY-1	VX110/150/160/180, VX210/400/410, VX800, BC90/95, VX420
MOT-2	HT750/1250, PR860, EX Series	VY-3	VX500/510/530
MOT-3	GP308, CT150/250, PRO3150	VY-4	Battery Only: VX820/870 Series
MOT-5/7	HT1000, XTS Series		Radio and Battery: VX920/970 Series
MOT-8	HT600/800, MT1000	VY-5	VX351/354 (FNB-V96Li) *VX230 Series (For Multi chargers-requires V4) Battery models: FNB-103Li/104Li
MOT-11	CP150/200, PR400		VX450/451/454/459
MOT-12	BC120, CP125	VY-6	Battery Models: FNB-112Li/113Li
MOT-13	MAG ONE/BPR40, BC130	VY-7	NEW VX231/350/450, EVX/Everge Charges all UNI batteries
MOT-14	МТР700	МОТ-15	VXD-720 Series
MOT-15	TRBO XPR3300/6000/7000 Series	Tait	
MOT-18	CP185	TA-1	ORCA 5000 Series
MOT-19	APX Series	TA-2	TP84100 Series (Requires V4)
EF Johns	on	TA-3	TP7110 Series
EFJ-1	Viking 8500 Series	Relm/Be	endix King
EFJ-2	Avenger 8100 Series	KEN-1	RPV Series
EFJ-4	5100 Series, 51 Series, Ascend ES Series	RBK-1Li	E, G, L Series, DPH 9.6V Li-ion
EFJ-5	Viking VP600/900, FIRE		*Cup for use in V4 only E, G, L Series, DPH 9.6V Ni-Cd & Ni-MH
Kenwood	1	RBK-1Ni	*Cup for use in V4 only
KEN-1	KNB14-17, 20-22		KNG-P150/150T2, P400/400T2, P500/P500T2, P800/800T2
KEN-2	KNB11/12	RBK-2	Batt. supported: KAA0100-PW, KAA0100/IS Batt. not supported: KAA0101, KAA0120
KEN-3	KNB24/26/35/40/55/56/57		*Cups for use in V4 only
KEN-4	KNB29/30	Novel	
KEN-5	KNB31/32/33/41NC/43/47/48/49/50/54	NOV-1	Novel NP-60, Entel HX Series, Ritron SLX Series
KEN-6	KNB45L		
Icom		Hytera/I	
IC-2	BP195/196	HYT-2	TC500 Series, Blackbox
IC-5	BP253/254/237	HYT-5	TC3000/3600, TC268/368, TC270/370, PT790
IC-6	BP263/264	НҮТ-6	PD50X Series, PD70X Series, PD78X Series
	M/A Com		
MA-3	EDACS 300P, Panther 300P		
MA-7	Jaguar 700P, P5100/5200 Series, P7100/7200 Series, Unity XG-100 (battery only)		
MA-8	P5300/5400/5500, P7300, XG-75 *Cup for use in V4 only		
TA-1	Cougar 400P, Panther 400P/600P/625P		
		-	

